Steege, Jerry K.

To:
Subject:

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steege, Jerry K.
FW: Planning and Operations CIP Purchases

Reagan, Kelly W.

Monday, March 28, 2011 8:59 AM

King, John W.; Buckley, Jerry M.; Burns, William A.
RE: Planning and Operations CIP Purchases

I am OK with this purchase - please proceed!

Thanks

Kelly W. Reagan
Fleet Administrator
4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
(614) 645-6254

(614) 554-2190 - cell

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

King, John W.

Monday, March 28, 2011 7:31 AM

Buckley, Jerry M.; Burns, William A.
Reagan, Kelly W.

RE: Planning and Operations CIP Purchases

Kelly this looks good to me are you ok with it?

From: Buckley, Jerry M.
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:48 PM

To:

Burns, William A.; King, John W.

Subject: RE: Planning and Operations CIP Purchases

G'Afternoon All,

Have you had the chance to review our request to increase purchase amounts? Also, we would like to increase
the number of stone patchers we are purchasing with the bids that we just received from two to four in lieu of
purchasing two pothole patchers this year. We would still trade in the same brass tag humbers.

Thanks, Jerry

From: Buckley, Jerry M.

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:55 PM
To: Burns, William A.; King, John W.

Subject: Planning and Operations CIP Purchases

G'Afternoon All,

Listed below are the vehicles that our Division plans to purchase with CIP funds this year along with the brass
tag numbers are to be replaced. Of note, we currently have specifications approved by Fleet to proceed with
the purchase of two 4-wheel sweepers and two tractors from 2010 funds. We would like to increase this
number to eight sweepers and four tractors total. If Fleet approves of these increases please let me know via
email.

Thanks, Jerry

Equipment Section Number R



Dump Truck - Single

Dump Truck - Tandem
Emergency Response Vehicle
Flusher

Loader - Front End

Paver Box

Pothole Patchers

Sweeper - Four Wheel
Sweeper - Three Wheel

Tractor

SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO
SMO

NN o o N

TBD Thursday - We are doing a comprehensive inspection of all
TBD Thursday - We are doing a comprehensive inspection of all
14156

18680

16222

New for alley work, current paver box is too big

18899, 18900

All current sweepers are being replaced

All current sweepers are being replaced

3983, 16859



